

Meeting Minutes for Maine Archery Association  
October 13, 2021

In attendance: Mike Broadbent, NFAA Director  
Heather Stanley, Treasurer  
Dana Cyr, Director of Communications  
Bob Pelletier, North Berwick Rod and Gun Club  
Steve Dunsmoor, owner of Lakeside Archery  
Dave Cousin, member at large, MAA

The treasurer's report: Savings (which is used only for scholarships): \$2341.39. Checking: \$3647.36. The cost of all charters for MAA would be \$350 and range inspections would be \$105 for the year. Heather motioned that MAA should pay for both of these for all shops and clubs. The motion was seconded and approved by the MAA board.

The board discussed shooting line times to be 8:30 and 12:00 as they were for the last MAA indoor season. The wording was changed on the schedule to say that a third line may be added at 3:30 at the discretion of the host shop or club.

The board voted and passed to approve the schedule with corrections and to have Dana post it on the Maine Archery website and facebook. The corrections were to change the wording so that it was clear that the possible 3rd line was at the host venue's discretion. The cost of each shoot was added to the schedule as well. Additionally, the requirements for SOY qualification were added to state that an archer has to shoot 2 blue and white and 2 vegas shoots but no longer do they have to attend at least 2 shops. Howell's has expressed a desire to continue with MAA and host shoots but it has not been finalized. The board decided to keep Howell's in the schedule and should that shop decide to back out, those dates will either remain vacant or get filled with possible money shoots. That will get decided once Howell's confirms either way.

We still need to confirm if the plaques were being redone to give as awards for the outdoor season winners at the first indoor season shoot at West Gardiner in between the two line shoots.. We need a complete MAA inventory of items so that some of those can get handed as awards during the indoor shoots. Heather will contact Rick to get that information and report back to MAA officers.

The board felt that it was important to have MAA officer presence at every shoot. The

board agreed and will verify before each venue that at least one officer is present. The board decided to hand out old and leftover shirts at the first couple of shoots writing down names so that everyone in attendance gets one. The board decided to hand out "300" score patches at every shoot for archers who get that perfect score.

Two bows were donated to MAA and the board decided to raffle them off and place the money into savings for scholarship awards.

To do: 1) Dana will cost out the price for additional patches to give out at each shoot. Each shoot winners according to NFAA guidelines of how many places (only first or more places) to give awards per category.

2) Mike will research the NFAA guidelines on how many awards to give for the number of people in each category.

3) Dana will post onto facebook, each host venue's covid guidelines and occupancy allowed prior to each shoot, not to be more lenient than the Maine CDC guidelines. 4) Heather will contact Rick to obtain the progress on redoing the plaques and obtaining the MAA inventory.

5) Dana will post on facebook that archers need to sign a waiver and complete a registration form prior to the first shoot in order to have their scores recorded and entered.

6) The officers will meet on November 24th at 6:00 pm at Lakeside Archery with an open agenda to be determined.